
Message 

From: Neil Crawford [neil@studioe.co.uk] 

Sent: 29/09/2014 16:37:29 

To: Hoban, John: PC-Plan [john.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk] 

CC: slawrence@rydon.co.uk; 1279 Grenfell Tower [1279_grenfell_tower@studioe.co.uk]; Hanson, Paul: PC-Plan 

[paul.hanson@rbkc.gov.uk] 

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project 

Attachments: MT14652R.Iss 03- Grenfell Tower- OFSS.pdf; RE_ Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project Fire Strategy Drawings­

Minor revisions.dat 

John 

Please see attached the current Exova Study which was written prior to the Fire Strategy Rev B changes and also 

attached the correspondence with Exova relating to the Rev B changes which we will modify accordingly. 

Regards 

Neil 

From: Neil Crawford 
Sent: 24 September 2014 16:30 
To: john.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk 
Cc: slawrence@rydon.co.uk; 1279 Grenfell Tower; Paui.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk 
Subject: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project 

John 

Following our conversation on site looking whilst looking at the Academy on Tuesday, I am forwarding a pack of 

drawings for the Grenfell Tower Project as mentioned. 

I believe yourself and Paul Hanson sat down earlier in the year and did an initial appraisal of the proposed layout 

changes to the lower levels with Bruce Sounes from our office. I have included Pauls initial mark-ups of the fire 

strategy from this time as well as a new set which shows that there has been some simplification to the arrangement 

on these floors. I know you like to go through the drawings on an agreed process of release rather than just being 

swamped with everything at once so I am just sending the following drawings to start with; 

• Fire strategy drawings from previous meeting with Paul Hanson's mark up 
1279 SEA (08) 100- Fire Access 

1279 SEA (08) 101 ··Fire Strategy 

• New fire strategy drawings that show modifications to office area and omission on internal office stair 
1279 SEA (08) 100b ··Fire Access·-Al·OOO 
12.79 SEA (08) 101b- Fire Strategy-Al.-000 

• Basic Plans sections and elevations GA set 
1279 SEA (06) 100 .. Section A 
1279 SEA (06)100 -Section A 
12/9 SE!\ (06) 100- Section A 
12.79 SE!\ (06) lOO- Section A 
1279 SEA (06) 100- Section A 

1279 SE!\ (05) 100 ··Proposed South Elevation Hev01 
12.79 SE!\ (05) 101 -Proposed North Elevation RevOl 
1279 SEA (OS) 102 - Proposed East Elevation Rev01 

1279 SE!\ (05) 103 ··Proposed West Elevation Hev01 
12.79 SE!\ (04) lOO- Proposed Basement Plan 
1279 SEA (04) 101 Hev01 - Proposed Ground Floor Plan 
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Regards 

Neil 

12/9 SEA (04) 102 Rev01- Proposed Mezzanine Plan"pdf 

1279 SEA (04) 103 Rev01 - Proposed Walkway Plan"pdf 
1279 SEA (04)105- Proposed Residental Plan (W+7..) 
12/9 SEA (04) 108- Proposed Roof Plant Plan 

1279 SEA (04) 109 - Proposed Roof Flan 

Nei! Crawford 
Associate 

STUDIO E LTD 

Unit 310 Unton House, 164/180 Union Street. London, SE1 OLH 
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Queen's Award for Enterprise: Sustainable Development 2010 
BCSE Award School Architect of the Year 2008 & 2010 
BCSE Award Inspiring Design Primary School2008 ,~Academy 2010 
BSF Award Excellence in Student Engagement 2009 
Sustainable City Award 2009 
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